Daphne Robinson

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

City of Ocala - Contracting Officer <noreply@jotform.com>

Tuesday, February 4, 2025 8:09 AM

Robyn Preston; Michelle Brooker; Patricia Lewis; Shayatta J. Roberts; Daphne Robinson; Ashley
Presley; Laitishia Crutchfield

Your policy exception has been approved.

Your policy exception has been approved.

Approval Comments: drobinson@ocalafl.org

This exception request is approved. The initial term for Contract No.
WRS/230166 expires April 18, 2025. Initial term pricing was set at
$423.67/ton and pricing increases for subsequent renewal terms were
capped at the lesser of (i) the amount of the percentage increase reflected
in the CPI-U or (ii) 3% annually - unless theire are mitigating market
conditions. Carmeuse is requesting a 13.2% increase based on the Producer
Price Index for Lime Manufacturing. This increase would result in a $55.92
increase per ton (5479.59/ton). The department has indicatd that they can
afford the increased pricing. PLEASE ISSUE A CONTRACTING REQUEST SO
THAT A RENEWAL AGREEMENT CAN BE PREPARED WHICH REFLECTS THE
NEW PRICING. IF THE EXPENDITURE OVER THE COURSE OF THE RENEWAL
TERM WILL EXCEED $50,000 PLEASE SCHEDULE FOR AN UPCOMING
COUNCIL AGENDA.

Procurement/Contract/P-Card Exception

Select exception type: Contract
Reason for contract exception: Pricing Change
Enter a brief description of your Requesting one-year contract renewal with Carmeuse

exception request: Lime & Stone, Inc., contract # 230166. The price of



Attach all documents related to the
exception that can assist the
Contracting Officer's decision.

Department

Requestor Name

Requestor Email

Phone number

Courtesy Copy Email 1

Courtesy Copy Email 2

Who authorized requesting this
exception?

quicklime used at Water Treatment Plant #1 has
increased 13.2 % from $ 423.67 per ton to $ 479.59 per
ton.

Quicklime Supply and Delivery Policy Exception.docx

BID TABULATION Quicklime - 2023.pdf

FULLY EXECUTED - Agreement for Quicklime Supply and
Delivery - Carmeuse Lime & Stone, Inc (WRS 230166).pdf
BID TABULATION Quicklime - 2021.pdf

Carmeuse Lime Renewal Price Quote.pdf

November 2024 PPI Detailed Report.pdf

Carmeuse Email.docx

(WRS) WATER RESOURCES

Robyn Preston

RBPreston@Ocalafl.gov

(352) 572-0488

KMiller@Ocalafl.gov

JKampwerth@Ocalafl.gov

Robyn Preston



